

Mst. Ambia khatun

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

Citizenship

Bangladeshi Contact ambia@bou.ac.bd Mobile: 01938029604

Personal Statement

Present professional status of Ambia Khatun is Lecturer (Psychology), School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, Bangladesh. Ambia obtained M.Sc. (Thesis) degree with specialization in Clinical and Counselling Psychology from the Jagannath University, Bangladesh in 2013. She received B.Sc. (Honors) degree in Psychology from the same university in 2012. She secured First position in M.Sc. and second position in B.Sc. Examinations. She has completed MPhil. Degree from the University of Dhaka, Department of Psychology.

Education

Degree/Qualification	Institutions & Location	Completion Date MM/YYYY	Field of Study	<u>Results</u>
MPhil	Department of Psychology, University of Dhaka	May, 2024	Psychology	Awarded
M.Sc	Department of Psychology, Jagannath University	May, 2017	Clinical and Counselling Psychology	3.91 (out of 4) (1st Position)
B.Sc. (Honors)	Department of Psychology, Jagannath University	January, 2015	Psychology	3.76 (out of 4) (2nd Position)

Professional Training

Course/Program Institutions & Location		Time duration
Trainee Clinical Psychologist	Sir Salimullah Medical College, MitfordHospital, Dhaka	6 months
Trainee Psychotherapy	BSMMU, Dhaka	6 months
Training on Obsessive-	Monobikash, Dhaka	3 days

Award and Prizes

- Received MPhil. Fellow from The Prime Minister Education Assistant Trust for conducting MPhil. research (2020)
- Received scholarship from Jagannath University based on results of M. Sc. Examination (2017)
- Received scholarship from Jagannath University based on results of B. Sc. Examination (2015)

Professional Experiences

Teaching (Full-time)

May 2024-Present Lecturer (Psychology), School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, Bangladesh Key Responsibilities:

- Teaching
- Research
- Tutoring
- Proctoring tests and examinations
- Evaluating exam scripts
- Preparing Grade Sheet for Final Examination

January 2023 - May

2024

Assistant Teacher, Poshchim para Govt. Primary School, Bangladesh Key Responsibilities:

Do

May 2022 - January 2023

Clinical and Counseling Psychologist, MindShaper, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Key Responsibilities:

- Counseling
- Group counseling
- Conducting Workshop
- Video recording about mental disorder and QA (Question and answer) based
- Providing Student Counseling at East West University as a part of MindShaper

March 2018 – May

Cognitive Behavior Therapist, Innovations for Poverty Action, Dhaka

2018 Key Responsibilities:

- Counseling
- Group counseling
- Conducting workshop

Research Interests

Social psychology, educational psychology, clinical and counseling psychology

Research Activity

MPhil Thesis

Mental Health and Parenting Style pf Parents of Children with autism

Master's Thesis

Clinical features of autistic children: A descriptive study

B. Sc. Honors Thesis

Perceived Social Status of Women in Bengali Society Relating to Gender, Age and Education Attitude towards Female Employment as a Function of Gender, Age, Profession, Political Attitude, Educational Qualification and Marital Status

Research and Publications

Khatun, M. A.., Baroi, B., Muhammad, N.., & Sultana, M. A.. (2024). Exploring clinical features of children with autism in Bogura city of Bangladesh. *The Dhaka University Journal of Biological Sciences*, **33**(1), 67–77.